
From: Kathy O'Hanlon, Clerk to the Committee for Justice
Date: 7 July 2025
To: Peter Hall, Clerk to the Committee for Finance
Subject: Administrative and Financial Provisions Bill

Dear Peter

At its meeting on 3 July 2025, the Committee for Justice considered your correspondence of 24 June 2025 regarding the call for evidence on the Administrative and Financial Provisions Bill

The Committee agreed to issue a nil response in response to the call for evidence.

If you require any further information or clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Kathy O'Hanlon
Clerk to the Committee for Justice